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March 15, 2016

Mr. Todd Zynda, P.E.

Environmental Engineer

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Air Quality Division

Detroit Field Office

3058 West Grand Boulevard, Suite 2-300
Detroit, Michigan 48202-6058

RE: RESPONSE OF DETROIT THERMAL TO VIOLATION NOTICE DATED
February 23, 2016 ISSUED BY THE AIR QUALITY DIVISION

Dear Mr. Zynda:

Detroit Thermal (“DT”) submits this response to the February 23, 2016 Violation Notice
(“VN”) issued by the Air Quality Division (“AQD”) of the Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality.

The VN alleges that DT violated Permit Condition FG-BOILERS 6,7 SC1.1.1d of DT’s
Renewable Operating Permit (ROP) and violated Michigan’s Air Pollution Control Rules
R 336.1213(3)(c), and R336.1213(4)(c).

DT is currently in discussions with the Enforcement Division of the MDEQ regarding these
alleged violations and has provided all of the data requested thus far.

DT believes that responding to the VN before the enforcement action is settled would be
premature.

We trust that this letter provides a satisfactory response to the February 23, 2016 VN, but
please contact me if you have questions or comments,

Yours truly,
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Linwood Bubar \_
PRESIDENT e

cc: Damian Doerfer, DRE

DT Response to VN 2 23 2016
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